YMC Sheriff

In Custody 09-17-2025 02:01

Yi
MEDICINE
COUNTY,
Photo MNI Name Sex | Age | Booking # | Intake Date Charges Bail\Bond
nountl - il Bond
o 09-17-2025 | M - Warrant - 609.52.2(a)(1) Conds Received  Received
4 B Nicole |F 4, 214
A | 63905 | Bauman, Jessica Nicole 3|8 00:41 Theft-Take/Use/Transfer Movable Prop-No Conse
9000 0.00 0.00
mountl - il Bond
Y P Belgarde, Stephanie TR PO - 09-08-2025 | G - Sentenced - 169A.20.1(5) 87-CR-24-353 Conds Received Received
Ann 13:56 Traffic - DWI - Operate Motor Vehicle - Alcoh
9001 0.00 0.00
Amount \ :
. 12-CR- . Bail Bond
F - Chippewa Boarder - 609.222.1 52 o \éV(I)t:ds Received Received
— Assault-2nd Degree-Dangerous Weapon
1 Bellis. Craig Donald M 08-10-2025 0.00 \
gl 63020 ellis, Craig Donal 45 18181 22:09 3:2014- | (.00 0.00 0.00
F - Hold Placed for Other Agency - 18 U.S.C CR-
00004
Federal probation/ supervised release violation 888 \ 0.00 0.00
F - Bond/Bail Set - 152.021.1(4)  87-CR-25-330 Cvfift‘ﬁum\ Bail Bond
05 Drugs - 1st Degree - Sale - 50 grams or more Received Received
“ 484363 | Booth, Joshua John (M [31 |s202 |05 0020 . CaicE
: F - Bond/Bail Set - 152.021.2(a)(1) 87-CR-25-330 000 \
Drugs - 1st Degree - Possess 50 grams or more 0.00 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.023.2(a)(1) Cvﬂ?ﬁ””“ Bail Bond
Drugs - 3rd Degree - Possess 10 grams or Conds Received Received
more
25607 |Coronado, Armando M |50 |8098 06-10-2025 | £ . Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.487.3 000 0.00 0.00
15:45 ) o ) 0.00
Fleeing a Peace Officer in a Motor Vehicle
M - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.50.1(2)
, 0.00 \
Obstruct Legal Process-Interfere w/Peace Offi 0.00 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.342.1a(g) 34-CR-24-800
Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree - Penetr
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.342.1a(e) 34-CR-24-800 CV’HEU““ Bail Bond
De La Cruz-Ralios, 06-10-2025 | Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree - Penetr Conds Received  Received
478784 = ’ M [30 |8097 154
ias 5:45 F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.342.1a(e) 34-CR-24-800 | o .\
Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree - Penetr 0.00 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.342.1a(g) 34-CR-24-800
Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree - Penetr
mount gl Bond
Conds Received Received
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.343.1a(9) 0.00 01
::, 477033 De Oca Valera, v |sa lsoss 05-15-2025 | Criminal Sexual Conduct - 2nd Degree - Contac 888 \ 01-0001 0.00
Y Demetrio Montes 18:54 F - Kandiyohi Boarder ~ - 8 CFR 287.7 ' 00:00
Federal Removal Regulation
0.00 01-
ggg \ 01-0001 0.00
: 00:00




F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.563.1(a) 34-CR-24-646

Al t\ .
Arson-3rd Deg-Property Value $301 to $999-Int W'ngn Bail Bond
Received Received
M - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.595.3 34-CR-24-646 | Conds
@l 478790 i;eilézl—Lara, Santos M |32 |8099 ?2212'2025 Damage to Property-4th Deg-Intentional Damage 0.00 \
M - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.546.(2) 34-CR-24-646 | 0.00 ey ey
Tamper With Motor Vehicle/Enter w/o Owner Per
CV’HEU”” Bail Bond
09-05-2025 | F - Bond/Bail Set - 609.343.1a(e) 87-CR-22-387 Conds Received  Received
1 Fl L A M |4 2
351960 | Floren, Lance Aaron 5 |8203 21:46 Criminal Sexual Conduct - 2nd Degree - Contac
900t 0.00 0.00
Cv’ﬂﬁ“”‘\ Bail Bond
Received Received
G - Sentenced - 629.75.2(b) 12-CR-25-380 Conds
05 Domestic Abuse No Contact Order - Violate No
sg081 | Sorman Samantha g o9 8152 g72o-2025 A QD § 0.00 0.00
ae : G - Chippewa Boarder - 609.224.2 12-CR-25-233 0.00
Assault-5th Degree-Gross Misdemeanor
9001 0.00 0.00
(SHAGR CV’iTt‘ﬁ“”“ Bail Bond
- R - Received Received
M - Out of County Warrant - 609.686.1 16-2340 Conds
False Fire Alarms/Tamper w/Fire Alarm System 0.00 \
. 0.00 0.00
87-CR-18- | 0.00
E 07-18-2025 | G - Sentenced - 169A.20.1(1)
vy 256577 | Krenz, Stuart Adam M [42 |8144 19:47 91
' Traffic - DWI - Operate Motor Vehicle Under | 0.00 \
. 0.00 0.00
82-CR-15- | 0-00
G - Out of County Warrant - 169A.20.1(1)
4507
Traffic - DWI - Operate Motor Vehicle Under |
P 8'38 \ 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.025.2(a)(1)
Drugs - 5th Degree - Possess Schedule 1,2,3,4
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.025.2(a)(1) Cvfi?ﬁum\ Bail Bond
Drugs - 5th Degree - Possess Schedule 1,2,3,4 Conds Received Received
F - Kandiyohi B - 152.022.2(a)(1
570550 | Nelson, Sebastian v los ls1as 07-03-2025 andiyohi Boarder - 152.022.2(a)(1) 000\ 100 0.00
Michael 17:00 Drugs - 2nd Degree - Possess 25 grams or 0.00 - -
more
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.021.1(1)
0.00 \
Drugs - 1st Degree - Sale - 17 Grams or More- 0.00 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.137.2(a)(4)
Drugs - Store Meth Paraphernalia in the Prese
mount g Bond
1 -20- F - LQP Boarder - 609.749.5(a Received Recsived
= 11483342 |Olson, Allen James  |M |60 [8186 08-20-2025 ) , -5(a) Conds
Lrwed 16:10 Stalking - Engages in Stalking
9o 0.00 0.00
mounith g Bond
* | " ) 08-14-2025 | F - Sentenced - 152.137.2(a)(4) Conds Received Received
2= 411784 | Porter, Bobbie Jo M F 49 (8185 .
& Slip elRIDCDLAIS 16:36 Drugs - Store Meth Paraphernalia in the Prese
90 0.00 0.00
F - Chippewa Boarder - 609.52.2(a)(1) Cvri?ﬁum\ Bail Bond
09-15-2025 | Theft-Take/Use/Transfer Movable Prop-No Conse Conds Received Received
176658 | Prekker, Schaely Lorelli [F |26 |[8211 11:45 .
E G - Chippewa Boarder - 609.595.2(a)(1) 0.00 \
Damage to Property - 3rd Degree - Reduce Valu ) 0.00 0.00

0.00




Amount \

- Bail Bond
With Received Received
34-CR25. | Conds
M - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.50.1(2) Ik
o8 GID 0.00 0.00
Obstruct Legal Process-Interfere w/Peace Offi 0.00 ’ ’
)] || 353817 |Redroad, Cameron | 1og [giay 07:03-2025 | . . Kandiyohi Boarder - 243.166.5(a)(1) ga 2>
Marcus 16:49 0.00 0.00 0.00
Predatory Offender - Knowingly commits act or 0.00 ’ ’
F - DOC Hold - 588.20.2(1)
Contempt of Court - Disorderly - Interrupt Pr 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00
0.00
F - Swift Boarder - 609.245.1 A 0
moun :
Aggravated Robbery-1st Degree With gzléeived ggrc]gived
F - Swift Boarder - 609.222.1 Conds
p _05- Assault-2nd Degree-Dangerous Weapon
r@ﬂ 484367 | Rocha, Jesus Jamie  |M |36 |8201 05-00-2025 , 0.00 4 0.00 0.00
: F - Bond/Bail Set - 152.021.1(1) 87-CR-25-331 0.00
Drugs - 1st Degree - Sale - 17 Grams or More-
F - Bond/Bail Set - 152.021.1(1) 87-CR-25-331 g-gg \ 0.00 0.00
Drugs - 1st Degree - Sale - 17 Grams or More- ’
CV’HEU”‘ ‘' Bail Bond
a 134058 | s o AveraLiian |f |24 |ao1a 09-16-2025 | F - Warrant - 609.224.4(b) 87-CR-23-380 Conds Received  Received
= eppard, Alvera Liian 13:44 Assault-5th Deg-2/More Prev Convict in 3 year
0008 0.00 0.00
0.00
mountl - gl Bond
265976 | Whalen, Charles v s |1z 07-03-2025 | F - Warrant - 609.713.1 Conds Received  Received
William 17:50 Threats of Violence - Reckless Disregard Risk
0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
mount - g Bond
: Received Received
G - Bond/Bail Set - 518B.01.14(d)(1) 87-CR-25-338 Conds
‘ Whitaker, Joseph 09-12-2025 | Domestic Abuse; Violates OFP w/in 10 years of 0.00 \
| 227575 M |56 (8209 12:00 0.00 0.00
| ® Marshall : G - RORd - 518B.01.14(c)  87-CR-25-304 0.00
Domestic Abuse; Violates order for protection
0 0.00 0.00

0.00




